
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: LANELL ENDRES, ASSISTANT CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
SUBJECT:    GOODHUE COUNTY MUTUAL AID FIRE SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
DATE: MARCH 18, 2014 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 

The Cannon Falls Fire Department has requested the Council enter into an agreement 
with the Cities of Cannon Falls, Kenyon, Pine Island, Red Wing and Wanamingo, the 
Goodhue Community Fire Truck Association and Zumbrota Fire Board.  The agreement 
is intended to make equipment, personnel, and other resources available to one party 
from the other parties of this Agreement for the purpose of fire or emergency medical 
services.   
 
The City Attorney reviewed the Agreement and had no issues with it. 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff is recommending Council approval of the Goodhue County Mutual Aid Fire 
Services Agreement and authorization for the Mayor and City Administrator to sign and 
execute the agreement. 

 
 
 
 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 

Staff respectfully requests the Council approve the Goodhue County Mutual Aid Fire 
Services Agreement and authorizes the Mayor and City Administrator to sign and 
execute the agreement as provided. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s): 
 
Goodhue County Mutual Aid Fire Services Agreement 










